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[All redactions per (b)(3) unless otherwise lIlulGcueuj 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I I 
Tuesday, September 16, 20141:59 PM 
NROC-SECURITY 
RE: Please move to NMIS 
ACES,png; ACES2.png 

Hi guys ... two more pies please. 

I'll send form on NMIS. 

Thank you. 

from: '-c-I ------c-------=-----c--
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 12:26 PM 
To: NROC-SECURITY 
Subject: Please move to NMIS 

Hi guys! Will you please move these to NMIS and send it to me? 

Thank you. 

Cheers, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: ~

ond:v, I"'HD[lJB['lLF:brua: :~? 2016 ?~'O~PM ___ [. ~o~ou~ ~~::,yg~pn and badges 

Ok 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

On Mon, Feb 22,2016 at 11:01 AM -0800'LI ____________ ~I wrote: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Expect a call and/or email froml Ivery soon (today or tomorrow hopefully) regarding scheduling a polygraph. We 
cannot move forward with your badges until we've at least SCHEDULED a polygraph. 

Thank you. 

Cheers, 

1 
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From: 
Sent: I uesoav. Feofuary 23, 20168:27 AM 
To: 
Subject: 

Edwards AFB, kern county, California 

Sent from Outlook Mobile 

On Tue, Feb 23, 2016 at 4:57 AM ~0800, LI ______________ 1 wrote: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

I need to know your city of birth to get you into our system. The polygraph processing is slow but it gets done. 

Thanks for your assistance. 

From:1 J E[ Monday. Februarv 2. 2016 2 '02 PM 

Subject: Polygraph and badges 

Expect a call and/or email from I Ivery soon (today or tomorrow hopefully) regarding scheduling a polygraph. We 
cannot move forward with your badges until we've at least SCH EDU LED a polygraph. 

Thank you. 

Cheers, 

D 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

WedneSday, February 10 20163:02 PM 

I [Non-DoD :OU=[ R:: p~c COnlffict and "---I __ ~earance Subject: 

D- just wanted to let you know, PPC's now officially on contract with us. Good to go. 

Also, the DD254 is up with our SSO at Hanscom for approval at SCI. OurLI ______ 1 is tracking that 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

from~ 1 (b)(3) 

~1~n~~~~F::a:~8'2~161~1'20AM ---I (b)(S) 

Sub)iiCf: lIE: PI'< n , and I ,learance 

Hi[] 

For onesie-twosie folks, we can just submit them for visit requests. I am Ccing the NROC Program Security Officer,1 I 

I I He is the poe who will submit the VRs. Just email him whenever I Ineed to come and Cc me on the email. 

Cheers, 

D 

08 201610:49 AM 

Cc:: 
:~~~~~~-~==-=~=-~~~~-~~----------------

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: PPC Contract and~_~clearance 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

Working it - we submitted the proposal to ParGov on Friday so hopefully we can be on contract in the near term which would 
make the 1 March start as fragged. 

1 
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I will have I leall you to pass his SSN - that should start the ball rolling. How do you want to handlec=JandDgetting 
access - do you want their SSNs too even if they will only visit for a couple days at a time? let me know what works best for 

that. 

Looking forward to getting started! 

From:1 
Sent: 1-cM~0-nd~a-v,FCO-e~b-ru-a-rvO=-C8~20-=-1~6=-1=-=0:-C:2:CC4:-A:-:M--=--------" 

Subject: PPC Contract and I Iclearance 
L---_~ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

How's the contract coming along? I want to make sure things are going smoothly and we're looking at a 1 March start date for 
the PoP. 

Also, I need ,---I __ ~ISSN ASAP so I can start his badging and NRO 100 process. Please call me at the # below and provide it. 

Thank you. 

Cheers, 

D 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Wednesday, August 13,20142:25 PM 

I . I 

FWd: Proposal &1)OW for ACES Rooms by Phased Approach 
TVI_Radio_lnterface.docx 

Hi~I __ _ 

Here is an additional document on that RFlWand capability. 

When can we set-up a meeting between you guys and the tech guys to discuss this? 

Best, 

ISubi<Ct: Re: ~moosal & Sffill fur ACES Rooms inl I'h • ..d !\noma.,), 

D 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

I've attached a document from the Intersense technical department providing a bit more infonnation and analysis on the 
wireless wand tracking. 

I don't necessarily agree with all the conclusions of the Intersense document, but it should make a good starting point 
for conversation with your security team. 

On 08/0512014 02:20 PM, ~I ___ Iwrote: 

I I 

Thanks for your patience. 

I've attached a copy ofthe Intersense system documentation, as wen as some commentary from the Oblong engineer 
who manages the wand development. 

We have accreditation work in progress at NGA and elsewhere, but none have yet generated any formal 

1 
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documentation suitable for forwarding. I'll forward them to you as they become available to me. 

I'm available to answer any questions and look forward to briefing you and your team. 

*From: 1 
*Subjecth: .. "" .... R"-'e'": "'A--:;OCO=U=S=tl=c-'W"a=n=d'--:a=n=dr-r'II"":'ra=c=k=m:::Cg::-T ..... ec::-:c::T:hri:-::::-,,-::lc=a"l SC'f:p=-=e=-=c~s *~-~ 

LJ/04/201412:11 PM,I Iwrote: 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

As soon as you send me the documents, I will set up the meeting with our security fulks. 

Best, 

2 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Is Monday convenient for you? I can always come down on Moday for indoc. 

vr 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 

On Feb 3,2016, at 3:29 PM, 1L ______________ 1 wrote: 

D 
Thanks. 

from: I 

Sent: W·L.-.----ed~n-es-da.--------..---..-------...... -----=.--..---:..----.-=-..-.---

To: 
Cc:~ ______ ~----~-~-~--~~ 
Subject: [Non~DoD Source Indoc 

1 
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Dis 50/50 right now on the lOam indoc for this coming Tuesday 9 Feb due to a possible trip. We 
will let you know if we need to reschedule. 

We also need to remove I I from the list of folks needing to be briefed or polygraphed. She 
"-----------:c---

will not be accessing the NRO. 

Thanks! 

D 

2 

(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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